
 

 

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing 
Panel to be held on Wednesday, 28 September 2022 at 
10.00 am in Committee Room 4 - City Hall, Bradford 
 
Members of the Committee – Councillors 
 
LABOUR CONSERVATIVE 
M Slater 
 

Nazam 
Winnard 

 
Notes: 
• This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below. 
• The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed 

except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered 
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be 
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such 
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes 
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact 
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. 
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be 
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded. 

• If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the 
officer named at the foot of that agenda item. 

From:      To: 
Asif Ibrahim 
Director of Legal and Governance 
Agenda Contact: Jane Lythgow 
Phone: 01274 432270/ 07811 504164 
E-Mail: jane.lythgow@bradford.gov.uk 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

  
A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 
 
  
1.   DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

 
(Members Code of Conduct – Part 4A of the Constitution) 
  
To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest. 
  
An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting. 
  
Notes: 
  
(1)       Members must consider their interests, and act according to the 

following: 
  

Type of Interest You must: 
    
Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests 

Disclose the interest; not participate in the 
discussion or vote; and leave the meeting 
unless you have a dispensation. 

    
Other Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 

Disclose the interest; speak on the item only 
if the public are also allowed to speak but 
otherwise not participate in the discussion or 
vote; and leave the meeting unless you have 
a dispensation. 

  
  

  

Other Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 

Disclose the interest; remain in the meeting, 
participate and vote unless the matter affects 
the financial interest or well-being 
  

 (a) to a greater extent than it affects the 
financial interests of a majority of 
inhabitants of the affected ward, and  
  
(b) a reasonable member of the public 
knowing all the facts would believe that it 
would affect your view of the wider public 
interest; in which case speak on the item 
only if the public are also allowed to speak 
but otherwise not do not participate in the 
discussion or vote; and leave the meeting 
unless you have a dispensation. 

  
(2)       Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or 

their spouse/partner. 
  
(3)       Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must not 

 



 

 

vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations, and 
must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to them.  A 
failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal offence under 
section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.   

  
(4)       Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council Standing 

Order 44. 
  
  

2.   INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution) 
  
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.   
  
Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.   
  
If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.   
  
Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.   

(Jane Lythgow - 01274 432270) 
  
 

 

 
B. BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
  
3.   EURO FRESH SUPERMARKET, 6 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, 

BRADFORD BD5 9ED - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES 
LICENCE 
 
The Assistant Director Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will 
present a report (Document “I”) which outlines an application for a 
new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the 
premises at Euro Fresh Supermarket, 6 Southfield Road, Bradford, 
BD5 9ED 
 
Recommended –  
 
Members are invited to consider the information and documents 
referred to in this report and, after hearing interested parties, 
determine the related application. 

(Melanie McGurk – 01274 431873) 
 

1 - 38 

 
THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet & Transport 
Services to the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing 
Panel to be held on 28 September 2022 

I 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Application for a Premises Licence for Euro Fresh Supermarket, 6 Southfield Road, 
Bradford, BD5 9ED. 
 
Summary statement: 
 
Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off 
the premises. 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 
The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act 2010. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Susan Spink 
Assistant Director 
Waste, Fleet & Transport Services 
 

Portfolio:   
 
Neighbourhoods & Community Safety 

Report Contact:   Melanie McGurk 
Senior Licensing Officer 
Phone: (01274) 431873 
E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk 

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Corporate 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3/



Report to the Licensing Panel 

 

 
Ward:  Wibsey 

 
1. SUMMARY 
 

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 

 
2.1 The applicant 
 

Euro Family Fresh Food Ltd.  A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.   
 
2.2 The Premises 
 

Euro Fresh Supermarket, 6 Southfield Road, Bradford, BD5 9ED. 
 

2.3 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
 Mr Shamal Qadir. 
 
2.4 Application 
 

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence.  The operating schedule 
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:- 
 
• Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. 

 
 Monday to Sunday: 00.00 to 23.59 
       
2.5 Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives 
 
 a)  Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by; 
 

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV 
system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and 
exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are 
open to the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a 
minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is 
conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the 
premises at all times when they are open to the public and must be able to 
produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an 
authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it 
can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. 
Where the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card 
etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be 
provided.  

Page 2



Report to the Licensing Panel 

 

 
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the 
premises for at least six months, and made available on request to the Police or 
an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will record the following 
incidents including pertinent details: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any incidents of disorder 
(d) any faults in the CCTV system  
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 
 
The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of 
authority is kept at the  
premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall be made available for 
inspection upon request of the police or an authorised officer of the licensing 
authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in possession of formal 
identification to enable to verify their identity against the notice.. 
 

b) Public safety will be achieved by; 
 
 The premise has smoke detectors and fire extinguishers. 
  
c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by; 
 
 Notices will be displayed asking customers to leave Quietly. Refuge collections 

will be arranged for no earlier than 8am. Deliveries will not take place between 
7pm and 7am. Any illuminated signs will operate on a dimmer switch. Brightness 
will be reduced from 22.00 until dawn. 

  
d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by; 
 

See above. 
All staff will be trained in Challenge 25 and sign to say they understand their 
role.  Legal notices will be displayed to warn minors ID checks are used at all 
times. 
A record of all incidents will be kept on site for inspection. 
Staff will undergo refresher training at 6 monthly intervals. 
 

e) General – all four licensing objectives 
 
None. 

 
2.6 Relevant Representations Received 
 

Individual, Body or Business 
 
Five representations have been received from Ward Councillors and individuals, 
which raise concerns of alcohol related anti-social behaviour, noise and disturbance 

Page 3



Report to the Licensing Panel 

 

being caused to local residents if the opening hours are not restricted and concerns 
regarding litter problems. 
 
The representations are attached at Appendix 2. 

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 

Legal Appraisal 
 
3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing 

functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives: 
 
 a) the prevention of crime and disorder 
 b) public safety 
 c) the prevention of public nuisance 
 d) the protection of children from harm 
 
3.2 The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office 

under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  Regard must also be taken of the 
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District. 

 
3.3 Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the 

Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying 
this must be given that can be sustained. 

 
3.4 Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account.  In order to be “relevant”  

a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective.  If it does not, it  
 must be discounted. 
 
3.5 Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to  

achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and 
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in  
his/her control. 

  
 Statement of Policy Issues 
 
3.6 The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4 

(prevention of crime & disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance). 
 
3.7 The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be 
 considered. 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 

  
 There are no apparent finance or resource implications.   
 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
 There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.  

Page 4



Report to the Licensing Panel 

 

 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
 Referred to in part 3 of this report. 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
 There are no apparent sustainability implications. 
 
7.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
 There are no apparent implications. 
 
7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
 When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due 
 regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report. 
 
7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
 The following rights are applicable: 
 

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention – Right to peaceful enjoyment of 
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance  
 
with the general interest.  The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall  
within the states right.  A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the 
applicant’s rights. 

 
Article 6 – A procedural right to a fair hearing.  As refusal of the application is an 
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the 
applicant is very important.  The applicant should also be able to examine the  
requirements of the fire authority.  If the decision is to refuse then reasons should 
be given. 

 
7.5 TRADE UNION 
 
 Not applicable.   
 
7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
 Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application. 
 
7.7 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 
  
 There are no apparent implications. 

Page 5



Report to the Licensing Panel 

 

  
7.8 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
  
 There are no apparent data protection or information security implications. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
 None. 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1 Members may: 
 

(a) Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions 
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted. 

 
(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to 

achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or 
 

(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.  
 
9.2 Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision 
 with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members 
 they may appeal to the Magistrates Court. 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this  
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related 
application(s).: 

 
11. APPENDICES 
 

1. Application form received 28 July 2022. In the interests of economy this 
document has been sent to Members of the Panel only.  A public inspection  
copy is available in Committee Secretariat, Room 112, City Hall, Bradford or on 
www.bradford.gov.uk).  

2. Representations from Ward Councillors & individuals. 
   
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Application form, plan etc. 
 

Page 6

http://www.bradford.gov.uk/


 Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

We Euro Family Fresh Food Ltd 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

Euro Fresh Supermarket 

6 Southfield Road 

 

 

Post town Bradford Postcode BD5 9ED 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)         

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £8900 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 
 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

Page 7

mcgurkm
Typewriter
Appendix 1a



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

 

First names 

 

Date of birth                           I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality British   

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

 

Post town  Postcode  

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname First names 

Page 8



  

Date of birth                             I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality    

Current postal address 

if different from 

premises address 

 

 

Post town  Postcode  

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 

Euro Family Fresh Food Ltd 

Address 

6 Southfield Road 

Bradford 

BD5 9ED 

Registered number (where applicable) 

14235543 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Ltd Company 

Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional) 

      

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

                
 

Page 9



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

 

The premise is a single story building with a carpark for 10 cars, it is located at the junction of 

Southfield Road and Little Horton Lane. This is a semi commercial area. The premise is a 

purpose built supermarket which was trading until recently. The Premise will operate as a 

supermarket.  

 

 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

   

   

   

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Page 10



Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11



A 

 

Plays  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 12



B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 13



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 14



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 15



E 
 

 

 

 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 16



F 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 17



G 
 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 18



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 19



  

I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 20



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 00.00 23.59 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue 00.00 23.59 

            

Wed 00.00 23.59 

            

Thur 00.00 23.59 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri 00.00 23.59 

            

Sat 00.00 23.59 

            

Sun 00.00 23.59 

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name 

Shamal Qadir 

Date of birth                             

 

Address 

 Lidget Terrace 

Bradford 

Postcode BD7 2LR 

Personal licence number (if known) 

208559 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Bradford 

 

 

 

Page 21



 
 

K 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

None 

 

L 

 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 00.00 23.59 

            

Tue 00.00 23.59 

            

Wed 00.00 23.59 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Thur 00.00 23.59 

            

Fri 00.00 23.59 

            

Sat 00.00 23.59 

            

Sun 00.00 23.59 

            

 

 

Page 22



 

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

      

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV 

system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit 

points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to 

the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 

days with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the 

operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when 

they are open to the public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV 

images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing 

authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played back on a standard 

personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is on a removable 

medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a secure storage system to store those 

recording mediums shall be provided.  

 
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises 
for at least six months, and made available on request to the Police or an authorised 
officer of the licensing authority, which will record the following incidents including 
pertinent details: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any incidents of disorder 
(d) any faults in the CCTV system  
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 
 
The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of authority 
is kept at the  
premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall be made available for 
inspection upon request of the police or an authorised officer of the licensing 
authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in possession of formal identification 
to enable to verify their identity against the notice. 

 

 

c) Public safety 

The premise has smoke detectors and fire extinguishers.  

 

Page 23



|d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Notices will be displayed asking customers to leave Quietly. Refuge collections will be 

arranged for no earlier than 8am. Deliveries will not take place between 7pm and 7am. Any 

illuminated signs will operate on a dimmer switch. Brightness will be reduced from 22.00 until 

dawn. 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

SEE ABOVE, 

 ALL STAFF WILL BE TRAINED IN CHALLENGE 25 AND SIGN TO SAY THEY 

UNDERSTAND THEIR ROLE. LEGAL NOTICES WILL BE DISPLAYED TO WARN MINORS 

ID CHECKS ARE USED AT ALL TIMES.  

A RECORD OF ALL INCIDENTS WILL BE KEPT ON SITE FOR INSPECTION. STAFF WILL 

UNDERGO REFRESHER TRAINING AT 6 MONTHLY INTERVALS 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

Page 24



KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

    

 

Signature G Dixon 

Date 25/07/2022 

Capacity Agent for applicant 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

GEOFF DIXON 

MLT 

19 ELMWOOD 

Post town SALE      Postcode M33 5RN 

Telephone number (if any)       

Page 25



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

      

 

 

Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

Page 26



gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

Page 27



 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident 

in the UK who:  

 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will 

become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies 

of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).  

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

 An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as 

the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the 

right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to 

copy]. 

 

 An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person 

named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic 

Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 

Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely 

in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, 

is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time 

limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an 

endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official 

document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 

issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least 

one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an 

official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their 

name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland 

when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s 

Page 28



permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or 

a previous employer. 

 

 A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is 

currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 

doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 

Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the 

UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

 A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of 

a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a 

national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

 A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home 

Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the 

UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 

doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under 

regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 

2006, to a  person who is not a national of a European Economic Area  state or Switzerland 

but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.  

 

 Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such 

as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

 Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area 

state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-  

 

 evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 

certificate, and 

 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 

Page 29



(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of 

sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 

family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:- 

 

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the 

UK and is permitted to work. 

 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us 

checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information 

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied 

with this guidance.  

  

 

 

 

Page 30



Alcohol Designated Area

KEY:

Supermarket Floor Space

Secure Alcoholic 
Display Fridge 

and Shelf.

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

46
00

12395

19
33

5

2600

6075

4990

+14 Carpark Spaces and Shop Entrance 

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

C
ir

cu
la

tio
n

 /
 A

is
le

Supermarket EntranceSupermarket Exist

W
h

is
ke

y 
S

h
el

f

W
h

is
ke

y 
S

h
el

f

W
in

e 
S

h
el

f
B

ee
r 

/ 
W

in
e 

S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

Storeplace

Sercure Staff Area

B
ak

er
y 

S
h

el
f

F
re

sh
 F

oo
d 

S
h

el
f

Main Entrance and Fire 
Emergency Escape to 
Carpark.

Main Exit and Fire 
Emergency Escape to 
Carpark.

Secure Alcoholic 
Wine Display Shelf.

Secure Alcoholic 
Whiskey Display Shelf.

Display Fridge 
and Shelf.

Display Fridge 
Freezer

Supermarket 
Checkout 
Counter

CCTV 
(Internal Existing)

Fire 
Extinguisher

(Proposed)

Fire 
Extinguisher
(Proposed)

Fire 
Extinguisher
(Proposed)

CCTV 
(Internal Existing)

Secure Alcoholic 
Whiskey Display Shelf.

CCTV 
(Internal Existing)

CCTV 
(Internal Existing)

CCTV 
(External Existing)

CCTV 
(External Existing)

CCTV 
(External Existing)

CCTV 
(External Existing)

CCTV 
(Internal Proposed)

Secure Staff Access 
to Office / Facilities 
on First Floor

St.

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

D
is

pl
ay

 S
h

el
f

Display Fridge / Shelf Display Fridge / Shelf Display Fridge / Shelf

Fire Emergency 
Escape to rear.

Fire Emergency 
Escape to side.

Scale

Date

1 : 100

Shamal Qadir

Euro Fresh Supermarket 22/07/22

6 Southfield Rd, 
Bradford 
BD5 9ED

COPYRIGHT

This Drawing, design proposal 
and its contents are protected 
by copyright and can only be 

used under license and with the 
expressed authority of the 

Designer.

Page 31

mcgurkm_1
Typewriter
Appendix 1b



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 

 

 

From: Cllr David Green <david.green@bradford.gov.uk>  

Sent: 01 August 2022 20:12 

To: Licensing Team <Licensing@bradford.gov.uk>; Cllr Ralph Berry 

<ralph.berry@bradford.gov.uk>; Cllr Sabiya Khan <Sabiya.khan@bradford.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Premises Grant Euro Fresh Supermarket 

 

Dear Sir / Ms 

 

Thank you for informing me of this application. I have looked on the web site but can 

find no details of this application although I have spoken to several residents 

regarding their concerns about this issue. They will be submitting their own 

comments and objections.  

 

Whilst I appreciate that the proposal falls within the current planning permission we 

would point out that the specialist nature of the current use, and the current 

operating hours means that disruption to local people, particularly on Frimley Drive 

has been limited but real. Since the previous planning application was granted some 

of the off street parking has been removed to allow another retail outlet on site. If this 

outlet is to remain then there is concern over whether the proposed 24 hour use can 

be accommodated on the site without disturbance to local people. 

 

The experience of other 24 hour licensed premises in the area leads to justifiable 

concerns that there will be issues of noise, rubbish and other anti-social behaviour 

caused by a 24 hour alcohol licence. Residential buildings are all around the site and 

a 24 hour operation must affect the residential amenity of my constituents. 

 

I believe that because of the access issues and the real and (in other locations 

evidenced) fear of ASB that the 24 hour license should be declined and a more 

reasonable and, given the location of the premises, realistic set of hours should be 

approved to prevent local people facing disruption to their amenity and quality of life 

which is likely to occur if the 24 hour license is granted. 

 

Cllr David Green 

c/o City Hall 

Bradford 

 

 

From: Cllr Sabiya Khan <Sabiya.khan@bradford.gov.uk>  

Sent: 03 August 2022 12:45 

To: Melanie McGurk <melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk> 

Cc: Cllr David Green <david.green@bradford.gov.uk>; Cllr Ralph Berry 

<ralph.berry@bradford.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Premises Grant Euro Fresh Supermarket 

Page 33



 

Dear Melanie McGurk, 

 

Thank you for your email and outline of the information below, my endorsement of 

the explicit views expressed in Cllr Green’s email relating to the objectives you 

mention was to support the views of constituents and the negative impact on their 

lives and loss of amenities. The constituents believe that this is a residential area 

which is becoming commercial and is having a negative impact on the lives of all 

who reside along Frimley Drive in Particular.  

 

The residents’ concerns are about the impact upon young people including children 

who will face a disruption to their daily lives and safety by an increase of traffic both 

commercial vehicles and more general traffic from the 24 hours of operation. There 

are issues around vehicular access to the premises which poses again danger to old 

and young people, an increase of ASB is again likely . The other concerns presented 

to me by constituents are of noise, litter and alcohol related ASB. This is a residential 

area the constituents are right to be concerned about their loss of amenity and the 

likely  increase of crime and ASB. 

 

I support the refusal of a 24 hour license and request that a more suitable hours of 

operation is agreed.  

 

Kind Regards 

Cllr Sabiya Khan 

c/o City Hall 

Bradford 

 

 

From: Mrs @virginmedia.com>  

Sent: 05 August 2022 15:17 

To: Cllr David Green <david.green@bradford.gov.uk> 

Subject: planned 24 hour alcohol licencing Frimley Drive European market 

 

Dear David  

 

please note this email as a rejection of any future licencing applications for the 

European Store opening on Frimley drive Entrance to one way system. on the 

grounds of:  

 

1. Restriction access to Frimley Drive  

2. Increased traffic to our small street.  

3. Noise traffic and unruly behaviour in the area.  

4. the store entrance should not be in Frimley drive as most would turn out of the 

drive in the wrong direction as they now do at present  

 

Page 34



Our local area neighbourhood is a quite a restricted one-way street and this shop 

licence would cause extreme distress to the elderly and young families alike.  

 

kind regards  

 

Mrs   

 Frimley Drive  

BD5 9EP 

 

>> -----Original Message----- 

>> From: @hotmail.co.uk>  

>> Sent: 05 August 2022 20:49 

>> To: Cllr David Green <david.green@bradford.gov.uk> 

>> Subject: Euro supermarket - Frimley Drive (BD5)  

  

>> Hello David, 

>>  

>> I am a resident whom resides at  Frimley Drive. I have noticed that there is a 

‘Euro Supermarket’ opening at the bottom of the street - previously known as 

‘Khawaja Poultry’. A fellow neighbour informed me that the new owners have applied 

for a 24 hour alcohol license. This is something myself and my family are not happy 

about. This will effect oncoming traffic, as we live on a one way street. I have a 1 

year old baby and I don’t want any unwanted noise/hassle on our quiet street, to 

disturb my baby. I understand it’s a business and the owners are trying to gain a 

livelihood but it’s not desired on our street. I look forward to hearing from you. 

>>  

>> Best wishes 

>>  

 

 

From: @citizenslegal.co.uk>  

Sent: 07 August 2022 21:45 

To: Cllr David Green <david.green@bradford.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: RE Frimley Drive - Euro food store  

 

My full address   

 

 frimley drive  

Bradford  

BD5 9EP  

 

From:   

Sent: 04 August 2022 12:42 

To: Dave.green@bradford.gov.uk 

Subject: RE Frimley Drive - Euro food store  

  

Page 35



Dear Sir, 

  

RE Euro Food Store 

  

I can confirm that I am a resident of Frimley drive I have lived here for 17 years, the 

street is a one way street and a quiet residential area.  I can confirm that I have a 

serious concerns about the Euro food store and the 24 hour alcohol licence, we have 

already had issued with Kwaja  meat place as we had artic lorries coming up our 

narrow street.  This caused serious issues for us residents.   We all seriously object 

to this licence been granted for 24 hour opening. 

  

Thanking you for your time  

   

Email @citizenslegal.co.uk  

 

Page 36



Euro Fresh Supermarket

© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 0100019304
Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government

Date Printed - 03 August 2022

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council 
City Hall, Centenary Square, Bradford BD1 1HY 

1:827Scale

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 EURO FRESH SUPERMARKET, 6 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, BRADFORD BD5 9ED - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
	Euro Fresh Supermarket - App 1a
	Euro Fresh Supermarket - App 1b
	Sheets
	A105 - Shamal Qadir


	Euro Fresh Supermarket - App 2
	Euro Fresh Supermarket plan




